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Public Serbice Commiggion

April 28, 1997

Ms. Carolyn Evans, Esquire

Regional Counsel

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 11

101 Marietta Street, NW

Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Re:  Nuclear outage at Florida Power Corporation’s Crystal River Unit No. 3
Dear Ms. Evans:

We spoke on the phone earlier this month. As you know, this agency is reviewing the
prudence of Florida Power Corporation’s actions concerning the outage at its Crystal River Unit
No. 3 (CR3). A former employer at CR3, David Fields, has contacted this agency to present
evidence regarding the outage. He has indicated that he presented two separate
complaints/reports/concerns to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Please provide a copy of the
correspondence between your agency and Mr. Fields, as well as any documents reflecting the
tesolution of Mr. Fields' inquiries. Thanks in advance for your help. If you have any questions,
AFA ——plense contact Jim Breman at (904) 413-6664.
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